From: Microsoft Azure "microsoft.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2024 7:55 am
To: Richie Atkinson <richie.atkinson@callaghaninnovation.govt.nz>

Cc: lIEI@ microsoft.com -@ microsoft.com>;mmicrosoft.com
PR @microsoft.com>

Subject: Accept the EA Azure Sponsorship Terms and Conditions

B8 Microsoft Azure

Accept the EA Sponsorship Terms and
Conditions to access your benefits

Congratulations. Your request to get the EA Azure Sponsorship offer has been
approved. The details of the sponsorship are set forth below:

EA number: 8542798
Start date: August 1, 2024
End date: September 30, 2024

Amount (USD):-

The sponsorship is limited to the end date and/or amount above. Unless otherwise
mutually agreed, once your usage reaches the end date or amount (whichever
happens first), Microsoft will transition billing back to Callaghan Innovation-
73708271-CINZLAB and you will then be liable for all charges incurred, as
previously set forth in your existing agreements with Microsoft. Regardless of any
end date set forth above, in no event will this sponsorship offer extend beyond one
year from your acceptance of this offer.



Acceptance: Please review the below terms and conditions. If you choose to accept
this EA Azure Sponsorship offer (including the below terms and conditions), you
may activate your sponsorship by clicking the link below. For clarity, this letter is
solely an offer for credit, and in no way alters your obligations under the existing
agreements governing your use of Microsoft Azure. If you are unsure of the
sponsorship terms, or if you are otherwise not authorized to act on behalf of your
employer and perform the actions required in this email, do not proceed.

Sponsorship termination: At the earlier of the duration or amount set forth in the
sponsorship being reached, Microsoft will automatically transfer ownership back to
the EA in‘an active state. Billing will commence to the partner immediately upon
transfer, at which time the Callaghan Innovation-73708271-CINZLAB will be liable
for all charges. Microsoft will send an email confirming this at time of transfer.

Microsoft communications: Microsoft will send the following communications:

e Commencement confirmation email: Microsoft will send an email denoting the
start of the sponsorship.

e Time-based notifications: Microsoft will send notification emails to denote the
amount of time remaining in the sponsorship duration according to the following
schedule. If the monetary amount associated with the sponsorship is reached
before the expiration of duration, no further time-based emails will be sent.

o Notification 1: 30 days before end
o Notification 2: 7 days before end
o Notification 3: 1 day before end

e Usage-based notifications: Microsoft will send notification emails to denote the
monetary amount remaining in the sponsorship according to the following
schedule. If duration associated with the sponsorship is reached before the
expiration of monetary amount remaining, no further usage-based emails will be
sent.

o Notification 1: 50% of monetary credit has been used
o Notification 2: 75% of monetary credit has been used

o Notification 3: 90% of monetary credit has been used

e Conclusion confirmation email: Microsoft will send an email to the partner
denoting the end of the sponsorship. Following this email, Callaghan Innovation-
73708271-CINZLAB will be responsible for all charges. For clarity, these notices
are sent as a courtesy and your receiving (or not receiving) them (including the
conclusion confirmation email) will in no way affect the terms of this sponsorship
offer (including the amount and end date limitations above).

Special terms:



1. Cancellation. If Callaghan Innovation-73708271-CINZLAB wishes to cancel the
sponsorship offer prior to reaching the full sponsorship amount, Callaghan
Innovation-73708271-CINZLAB may at any time do so by visiting the Azure
account center.

2. Azure Marketplace. Sponsored meters cannot be used for Marketplace images.

3. Extensions or Modifications. Any extension or modification to the offer must be
submitted and approved by Callaghan Innovation-73708271-CINZLAB account
team.

4. You agree that your use of this EA Azure Sponsorship offer is subject to
Microsoft's review and verification. Upon request from Microsoft, you must
provide evidence demonstrating how you used the credits from this EA Azure
Sponsorship offer, including applicable customer opportunities.

This email is generated from an unmonitored alias. Please don't reply.

This message from Microsoft is an important part of a program, service, or product
that you or your company purchased or participate in. Microsoft respects your privacy.
Please read our Privacy Statement.

fX @ in

Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

B Microsoft





